










From: Ed Barenborg
To: Helle, Jonathan
Cc: Rosanna Catalano
Subject: RE: Anfield Consulting-Key Colony Beach
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:40:00 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or
opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jonathan;
 
As I mentioned on the phone, this contract was acquired through an acquisition, and we don’t have
a copy of the executed contract in the files.  We contacted the city and they were unable to locate
an executed copy.  The contract automatically renews and they continue to pay us.
 
 
Edward P. Barenborg
Director of Legislative Affairs
Anfield Consulting
Cell: 772-559-8751
 

From: Helle, Jonathan <Jonathan.Helle@myfloridahouse.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:59 PM
To: Ed Barenborg <ed@anfieldflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Anfield Consulting-Key Colony Beach
 
Good afternoon, Ed.
 
Is there a fully executed version of this contract? If so please send that one.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Jonathan Helle
Florida House of Representatives
Office of the General Counsel
Main Office - 850-717-5500
Direct Office - 850-717-5537
 

From: Ed Barenborg <ed@anfieldflorida.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Lobbyist Disclosure <LobbyistDisclosure@myfloridahouse.gov>
Cc: Rosanna Catalano <ro@anfieldflorida.com>
Subject: Anfield Consulting-Key Colony Beach
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or
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opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached please find our contract for the referenced public entity.  We are submitting it as required
by rule 17.1(i).
 
Please let us know if you require any additional information or if you have any trouble with the
attachment.
 
 
 
Edward P. Barenborg
Director of Legislative Affairs
Anfield Consulting
Cell: 772-559-8751
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